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This application is being continued by the applicant to the August 21, 2023 ZHM Hearing.

Zoning  
Administrator 
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Thu Jul 13 2023 14:45:58



DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org  and keep the originals in case you need to submit them later.
 
If you have any questions or difficulties do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Best regards,
 
Rosa Timoteo
Senior Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Dept.

C: (813) 244-3956
P: (813) 307-1752
E: timoteor@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HCFLGov.net
 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn  |  HCFL Stay Safe
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.
 
 

From: Dallas Evans <devans@landisevans.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 11:33 AM
To: Ball, Fred (Sam) <BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Zoning Intake-DSD <ZoningIntake-
DSD@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: Margaret Tassone <mtassone@landisevans.com>
Subject: RE: RZ-PD 23-0408: Optix - Affordable Housing Letter
 
 
Sam;
 
Yes, we’d like to request a continuance to update lot details. Please consider this our request.
 
 

Dallas Evans, P.E., AICP
Civil Engineer | Principal

Landis Evans + Partners
m: 813.394.0599
www.landisevans.com   

 
 

From: Ball, Fred (Sam) <BallF@hillsboroughcounty.org> 
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